Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.

Those present: Mary Jane Choi, George Kaissieh, Don Kavanaugh, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Leslie Smart, Angela Wiggins, Fr. Michael T. Wimsatt, Margaret Brosko, Albert Holmes, Paul Najjar, Deacon Chris McDonell

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order, and Council Vice-Chair, Don Kavanaugh, led the group in the opening prayer.

II. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 17, 2018 parish council meeting were approved as submitted.

III. Finance Committee

Patti Birk, Director of Finance, along with the new Chair of the Finance Committee, Jeff Boone, were present to answer any questions posed by the Council concerning the 2018-2019 budget. Afterwards the Council Chair called for a motion to approve the budget. Council Vice-Chair Don Kavanaugh made the motion which was then seconded by Jack Lydon and approved by the council at large.

IV. Pastor's Report

Fr. Michael began by telling the council that members Jack Lydon and John Smart had served out their terms of service and that their positions on the council would not be filled, thus taking the council down to twelve members. He thanked Jack and John, who was not present, for their unwavering service to the council and the parish at large.

Fr. Michael then gave a status report on the capital campaign and the committee charged with its implementation. Feasibility study was completed and presented to the campaign committee which gave the go ahead to carry out a capital campaign. The soft portion of the campaign, to be carried out before the August 18th announcement, hopefully will generate a sufficient amount of money to create a legacy fund for future needs. The campaign itself will raise monies to meet the immediate needs of the parish. Sharon Mattingly is reviewing the policies needed to ensure the monies are used in an appropriate manner.

Brad Harruffs presented a workshop on safety that can be used as a guidepost among the parishes of the Archdiocese.

V. Committee Reports

- b) Parish Life Angela Wiggins reported that the coffee & doughnuts gatherings will take a break until September. She also spoke of the funeral of Dottie Wyman who passed away unexpectedly. The Golden Stars, which Dottie began, traveled to Lexington for their monthly outing.
- c) Social Concerns Angela Wiggins, in the absence of Barby Knebelkamp, submitted a detailed report on the activities of the committee. She reported on the 50th anniversary of Hands Across Louisville. She also spoke of Barby's successful battle with cancer and asked that members of the council call or write to help cheer her up as she recovers.
- d) Stewardship –Margaret Brosko reiterated the continuing goal to close the loop on people willing to serve in ministry and those who will ensure they are actively engaged in ministry. She also spoke of a new initiative which would bring together all interested parties from the various ministries at the Cathedral to discuss common goals that would better serve the strengths of the Cathedral Parish as a whole. On July 28, 2018, all committee chairs and interested parties will be brought together of realize this new initiative.
- e) Worship Paul Najjar submitted a detailed report of the last Worship Committee meeting.

Feed My Neighbor – Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh reported that the planning of the event is going strong with a lot of interest in the community. He encouraged everyone on the committee to support the cause by attending the event or volunteering to help out at the event.

V. New Business

Vice-chair Don Kavanaugh informed the council that Fr. Michael, Angela Wiggins and parishioner David Puckett and he were studying the feasibility of having the web site being rewritten in Word Press to bring it up to today's standards. Several vendors have been contacted and asked to submit bids on the rewrite.

VII. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned. Our next meeting will be Thursday, August 16, 2018, at 6 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building. The council will not meet during the month of July.